

P3T Opening

Janet Evans & P3T Tiger Team

Nov Interoperability meeting in Malta
2024-11-15



- History

- Initial discussion in Bologna (May 2023)
 - Define a more technical specification for IVOA standards
 - Improve compatibility of standards with modern web development tools
 - Make it easier for standards to evolve in the future as web technology evolves
- Formed P3T in Tucson (Nov 2023)
- Monthly meetings (Jan-Apr 2024), a 2-day workshop, and a Plenary in Sydney (May 2024)
- Monthly meetings (Jun-Oct), a client mtg in Mid Oct, and today's Plenary to report on status
 - We listened at the Client meeting

- Pointer to P3T twiki page:

- <https://wiki.ivoa.net/twiki/bin/view/IVOA/DALGWSTigerTeam>



Phase I Actions/Plenary Overview

- Have worked on Initial proof of concept for tools and processes
 - UWS (Josh/STSci)
 - TAP (Pat/CSDC)
 - Execution Broker (Dave/SKA/SRC)
- Proposed layering approach for writing new IVOA web standards
 - Standards (Russ & Stelios/Rubin)

MILESTONE: Phase I actions – Present next!!!!

